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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 3:44 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: DM18H0O01516-JG)
Dear Denise

QOur claim ref is DM18H0O01516-JG
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eqnsuronce

e Jrc + Trends

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
ww.eqinsurance.com.sg <

..~ A Member of Citystate @ =SS S

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: SGW9284J)

Dear Joel,

Can provide me the Claim no.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 10:46 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: SGW9284J)



"
]

Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: SGW9284))
Hi,

FYNA please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 9:04 AM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: SGW9284))

Without Prejudice

Dear ST

Thank you for the confirmation.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

ecinsuronce

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

Www.eqinsurance.com.sg ¢

W\ A Member of Citystate P

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t}

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Joel Goh




Cc: Admin A
Subject: Re: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: SGW92841)

Hi Joel,
Please be informed that our client has reported that the accident had occurred at 8 a.m.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On 19 June 2018 at 08:47, Joel Goh <joel.goh@egqinsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear ST

We will arrange accordingly.

Meanwhile, please assist to provide us with the time of the accident for admin purposes.

Dear LKK



Kindly assist on this PRS.

Our insured has not reported the accident.

Workshop Details:
Siang Hui Motor Works

Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1

#01-338

Singapore 408700

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

ecinsuronce

(S G Tremel,

EQ Insurance Company Limited

2 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWw.eginsurance.com.sg

A
J‘ A Member of Citystate P

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Joel Goh
Subject: Re: PRS FOR AKB8880 (OUR REF: SGW92841])

Dear Sirs,

Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).



Please let us have their report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Siang Hui Motor Works at 6744 4605 to make the necessary
arrangements.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : |itigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am
to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on
this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused
by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On 18 June 2018 at 10:59, Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg> wrote:

OUR REF: SGW9284]

YOUR REF: SIANGHUI-AKB8880

Without Prejudice



Dear Sirs

Kindly email all PRS request to eqiprs(@eqinsurance.com.sg

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please
objections to the appointment of any of the motor su

agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternativel

revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any

rveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have
y, please specify one or more of

our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155

Contact person : Joey/Joseh

2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4)  Priority Services
Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon Kho

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076
Fax: 67480361

Contact Person: Ricky Teng

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services
Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying Services
Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd




« | Tel:63450068

Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

ec'insuronce

L @-ﬂ' » Treeol

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6300 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eqinsurance.conn.sg

...AMemberofCimme

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, pleas



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

R

0180614/2132

10f3
Report No. T/20180614/2132

Date/Time Report Made:
14/06/2018 17:19

| Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

Informant's Particulars

Name of Informant: Address:
KOH CHIN SIANG
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NEW MALAYSIAN IC / Home/Office: Mobile: 86856226
850622045555
Nationality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex: ’ Age: | Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 32 22/06/1985 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
PRODUCT EXECUTIVE Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident
Type of Non-Injury Dr!nk Datg/T ime of Type of Location:
Accident: Drive: Accident: Bend
No 14/06/2018 08:00
Location: ]
Along Road 1
SECOND LINK
| TUAS CHECKPOINT TOWARDS SIN APORE
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
L No
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
AKB8880 Car | Slightly |1
, ; Damaged
SGW9284J | Car | TOYOTA Iivlos E Beige Slightly |3
|AUTO Damaged
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POLICE FORCE AN

T/20180614/2132

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180614/2132
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Erief Details.

ON THE ABOVE MENTION DATE TIME AND LOCATION

| WAS TRAVELLING TOWARDS TUAS CHECKPOINT GOING TOWARDS SIGNAPORE. | WAS ON
THE 2ND LANE. THERE WAS A DIVIDER IN THE MIDST OF THE TWO WAY ROAD. THE DIVIDER
HAD AN OPENING THAT ALLOWS THE VEHICLE ON THE 1ST LANE TO CUT INBETWEEN AND
IMPROVE TRAFFIC FLOW. | WAS ON THE 2ND LANE, | MOVE FORWARD TO THE 1ST LANE,
AFTER PASSING THE OPENING GAP INBETWEEN THE DIVIDER, ANOTHER VEHICLE THAT WAS
ON THE 1ST LANE WHQO WAS BEHIND ME, KEPT MOVING STRAIGHT WITHOUT STOPPNG AND
THUS COLLIDING WHEN HE'S SUPPOSE TO MOVE INTO THE DIVIDING GAP.

IN ORDER TO NOT CAUSE JAM TO THE TRAFFIC FLOW, | WENT TO THE CHECKPOQINT, UPON
REACHING THERE | TOLD THE OFFICER THERE. THE OFFICER HOLD THE DRIVER'S PASSPORT
AND STOP THEM AT THE SIDE OF THE ROAD. WE DISCUSS ABOUT THE SITUATION HOWEVER
HE REFUSE GIVE ME HIS PARTICULARS. | DID NOT GIVE HIM MINE AS WELL.

AFTER THE ACCIDENT, HE'S SAYING HE IS NOT AT FAULT AS HE THINKS THAT THE DAMAGE
WAS CAUSE BY THE VEHICLE INFRONT OF ME.



POLICE FORCE AN

T/20180614/2132
Police Station Of Origin: i
Traffic Palice Division HQ Report No. T/20180614/2132
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of informant:
TP/
NG JIN SHENG 1 A\

g

Signature Of interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 14/06/2018 17:19

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/ GIA/

Staff Sgt TANG SIEW PING
Contact No.: 65476430

Authentication Stamp

NP168 "14
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SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS

Blic 3006, Ubi Road 1 #01-338, Singapore 408700.
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F ¥ R & K om
SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS

Blk 3006, Ubi Road 1 #01-338, Singapore 408700.

Tel: 67444605 Fax: 67440726
C.Date. (7‘ / Z // /
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI18011083/Ntbe2

5 MAXWELL ROAD
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date :
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

IR

02-11-2018

Code: EQI

—

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SGW 9284J Veh. Inspected AKB 8880
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18H0O01516-JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOEL GOH Assign Date 19/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. MMBDL2SAAFW125965 Colour GREY
Odometer 166629 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOO0D
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/55R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/55R16 TOYO 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/55 R16 TOYO 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/06/2018 Inspection Date 09/07/2018
Survey held at IDAC PAYA UBI
Repairer SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. AKB 8880

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

— Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 963.00 833.00
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (LH) cuT 43.00 14.00
1|FRONT FENDER (LH) TO REPAIR SEE 483.00 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP SCRATCHED 734.00 644.00
1|SIDE MIRROR JAMMED 637.00 490.00
1|SIDE MIRROR COVER SCRATCHED 67.00 67.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -585.40 -409.60
2,341.60 1,638.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|WHEEL RIM (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 980.00 -
LABOUR
980.00 -
LABOUR
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 60.00 40.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING. 680.00 500.00
TO REPLACE REPAIR STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN ALL 780.00 400.00
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT FENDER (LH) AND WHEEL RIM.
1,520.00 940.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,841.60 2,578.40
I RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | [ 2,000.00|

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18011083/Ntbe2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

party who m reply on the Report wino

npart. Any third part)



